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September 13, 1971

Mr. F. H. Wood

El Paso Natural Gas Company
P. 0. Box 990

‘Farmington, New Mexico

Re: E1 Paso Natural Gas Company
San Juan 28-7 Unit #96, G-8-27N-7W

Dear Mr. Wood:

The attached temperature survey of the subject well, taken after the
installation of the plug choke below the packer in the tubing, will
serve in lieu of the annual packer-leakage test.

Similar surveys may be conducted for future packer-leakage tests.

| f there are questions, please contact us.

Yours very truly,

o, Keukiel

A. R. Ken
Engineer, District #3

Attachment

cc w/ attachment: 0il Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501




